Muhammad Adeel

Assistant Manager (HR Operations)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: amhr_op@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Adeel is working as Assistant Manager (HR Operations) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Adeel has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MIT in Information Technology Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2017 - 2019
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Science	2007 - 2009
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2005 - 2007
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager (HR Operations)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant System Administrator	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant System Administrator	2020 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
LDC	2020 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
LDC	2017 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
Asst Manager HR	2023 - 2023
Air University , Air University	
HR & Office Assistant	2015 - 2017

Al Jadeed Manpower Services , Al Jadid Manpower Recruiting Company, Rawalpindi